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Fw: Your visit to Dubai

Dr Sumit Narula <snarula@gwa amity edu>
Fn 171072020 3:55 PM
To: Himanshu Srivastava <hsrivastava@gwa.amity.edu>

FYI

regards

Dr. Sumit Narula

Director, Amity School of Communication

Director, Public Relations

Deputy Head, AMITY TV

Editor in Chief: Journal of Content Community and Communication (Scopus, UGC CARE & ICI Indexed)
Chairman, Centre for Detection of Fake News and Disinformation

Gwalior, M.P.

Mob No: 9560452625

https://orcid.org/0000-0002-2576-9022
https://www.linkedin.com/in/dr-sumit-narula-3412615b/
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bttps://www.sCopus.com/sourceid/21100868095
https:/ /www.igi-global.com k/environ |-awareness-role-social-media/187

From: Marut Bisht <mbisht@amityuniversity.ae>
Sent: Wednesday, March 27, 2019 2:36 PM

To: Dr Sumit Narula <snarula@gwa.amity.edu>
Cc: Fazal Malik <fmalik@amityuniversity.ae>
Subject: Your visit to Dubai

Dear Dr. Sumit,

Please find below the proposed itinerary. Request you indicate if the dates are fine with you.

Regards,
Marut

Indigo
New Delhi — Dubai 16 Jun 2019

IndiGo6E-21Economy
DEL 17:10 16 Jun 2019Indira Gandhi Airport, New Delhi, Terminal 3

19:25 DXB 16 Jun 2019Dubai International Airport, Dubai, Terminal 1

Dubai — New Delhi 19 Jun 2019 ARRIVES NEXT DAY

IndiGoB6E-22Economy
DXB 22:10 19 Jun 2019Dubai International Airport, Dubai, Terminal 1
03:00 DEL 20 Jun 2019Indira Gandhi Airport, New Delhi, Terminal 3

Marut Bisht
. Assistant Professor
Dubal International Academic City, Dubai, UAE
UNIVERSITY ‘ T, +9714 4554 900, F: +0714 4356 810, M +971553529078
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